

Maylin Cruz Fonseca

Soprano



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/maylin-cruz-6750451a4>



<https://www.instagram.com/maylincruzfonseca/>



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCWTHgl01hdYwY_QDbEorwg



maylibel95@gmail.com



+34 611 638 214

About Me

I started my musical training at the age of ten at the Manuel Muñoz Cedeño Professional School of Arts with the specialty of oboe. At fifteen, I was accepted into the José María Ochoa Conservatory of Music where I studied medium level in music in the specialty of singing until my graduation, in 2014, in which I obtained the highest grade. Between 2015 and 2019 I worked as a soloist at the Teatro Lírico de Holguín Rodrigo Prats (Cuba). I have been a semifinalist of the XXI Trujillo International Singing Competition (2018, Peru); winner of the Grand Prize of the XII Rodrigo Prats National Singing Contest (2018, Cuba); finalist in the National Song Festival Cuba Lírica 2017 and finalist in the National Musicalia Contest of the University of the Arts (2015 and 2016, Cuba). Since 2019 I study with Professor Ryland Davies in the Chair of Singing "Alfredo Kraus" Ramón Areces Foundation of the Reina Sofía School of Music. I enjoy scholarships for the Albéniz Foundation and Ministry of Foreign Affairs, European Union and Cooperation / Spanish Agency for International Development Cooperation, from whom I also receive a residency scholarship.

Educación

- 2020 - Current **Master in Artistic Teaching of Musical Interpretation**
Reina Sofía Superior School of Music
- 2014 - 2019 **Bachelor of Music Singing Profile**
Higher Institute of Art
- 2014 **University Extension Course**
Technical-Stylestic Aspects for Lyrical Singers
Higher Institute of Art
- 2010 - 2014 **Medium Level in Music Specialty Singing**
José M. Ochoa Conservatory of Music
- 2005 - 2009 **Elementary Level in Music Oboe Specialty**
Manuel Muñoz Cedeño Professional Art School

Premios

- 2018 "Raúl Camayd" Grand Prize of the XII National Singing Contest for Young Lyrical Singers "Rodrigo Prats". | Eddy Suñol Theater
- 2018 Award for the Best Interpretation of a Rodrigo Prats piece. XII National Singing Contest for Young Lyrical Singers "Rodrigo Prats". | Eddy Suñol Theater
- 2018 Finalist in the XXI International Lyrical Singing Contest and Festival "Ciudad de Trujillo Award" | Trujillo Theater
- 2017 Finalist of the "Three Songs" Contest at the Cuba Lirica Festival 2017 | Arenal Theater
- 2015 Finalist of the "Musicalia" Contest. | Lyceum Mozartiano

Experience

- 2015 - 2019 Solo Singer
Lyric Theater Rodrigo Prats .
- 2010 - 2015 Choir Singer
Lyric Theater Rodrigo Prats.

Singing Masters

Mario Yi Reina (Cuba)
Concepción Casals (Cuba)
María D. Rodríguez (Cuba)
Ubail Zamora (Cuba)
Ann Liebeck (United Kingdom)
Ryland Davies (United Kingdom)
Rosa Domínguez (Argentina)
Rocío Martínez (Spain)
Francisco Araiza (Mexico)

Master Classes

Konrad Jarnot (United Kingdom)
Susan Bullock (United Kingdom)
Mark Wildman (United Kingdom)
David Gowland (United Kingdom)
Juliane Banse (Germany)

Teaching activities

- 2018 Advised in the Chair of Medium Level Singing of Lyrical Singing at the José M. Ochoa Conservatory of Music.
Higher Institute of Art
- 2017 Advice from the direction of the Opera "The Magic Flute"
Higher Institute of Art

Concerts

- 2020 Concert of the Cátedra de Canto Alfredo Kraus | Sony Auditorium
Academic Concert of the Chair of Singing "Alfredo Kraus" Fundación Ramón Arances. Cycle "Christmas and New Year Concerts". Master Ryland Davies. Accompanied on the piano by the teacher Madalit Lamazares.
- 2019 Concert of the Cátedra de Canto Alfredo Kraus | Sony Auditorium
Academic Concert of the Chair of Singing "Alfredo Kraus", Ramón Arances Foundation. Easter Concerts Cycle. Master Ryland Davies and Master Rocio Martínez. Accompanied on the piano by Master Madalit Lamazares
- 2019 Concert with the Holguín Symphony Orchestra Holguín | José M. Ochoa Conservatory
Graduation Concert Higher Institute of Art. Guest artists Isabel Torres (soprano) and Anniela Maldonado (pianist).
- 2018 Cuban zarzuela "María la O" | Eddy Suñol Theater
Accompanied by the Holguín Symphony Orchestra under the direction of Maestro Orestes Saavedra.
- 2017 Gala for the 55th Anniversary of the Lirico Rodrigo Prats Theater. | Eddy Suñol Theater
Artistic Director Dulce Maria Rodriguez
- 2017 Great Concert for the 55th Anniversary of the TLRP | Art Gallery
Concert directed by Maestro Adrian Sylveen. Artistic Director of the Connecticut Opera and Director of the Connecticut Virtuous Chamber Orchestra.
- 2017 Beethoven's Ninth Symphony | Eddy Suñol Theater
Holguín Symphony Orchestra under the direction of Maestro Orestes Saavedra.
- 2017 Stabat Mater by Pergolesi | Eddy Suñol Theater
Granma's Symphony Orchestra under the direction of Maestro Javier Millet.
- 2016 Concert "Fiesta Sinfónica" | San José Park
Holguín Symphony Orchestra Concert under the direction of Maestro Orestes Saavedra.

- 2016 **Show “Cubanisimo”** | Eddy Suñol Theater
Artistic Direction Dulce M. Rodríguez.
- 2015 **Visit of His Holiness Pope Francisco to Cuba** | Calixto García Square
Pope Francisco officiated a massive mass in Holguín
- 2015 **Zarzuela “La Corte de Faraón”** | Eddy Suñol Theater
Artistic Direction Abel Carballosa.
- 2014 **Gala First North Atlantic Dance Competition** | Eddy Suñol Theater
Contemporary Dance Contest in Cuba.
- 2014 **Gala “Zarzuelas de mi Cuba”** | Eddy Suñol Theater
For the 52nd Anniversary of the TLRP. General and Artistic Direction Concepción Casals.
- 2014 **Concert “Viva Verdi”** | Eddy Suñol Theater
Tribute to Verdi. Together with the Holguín Symphony Orchestra under the direction of Maestro Walter Themel.